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NP13 Bains Field (Plain-an-Gwarry 

Play area) 

Roach's Row 2 Park or garden Play area, next to a Community Centre, included in 

the adopted NCP for Redruth. It is on the site of an 

C18 millpond (HER No. MCO61839), part of the 

foundry and hammer-mill nearby. The millpond is 

depicted on the 1840 Tithe Map and the 1876 and 

1908 OS mapping. From 1916 it became a 

recreation ground known as Bains Field (HER No. 

MCO66899). The was highlighted in the CISI report 

as a site of historical note and important to the 

character of the area.

1916 Ready Yes yes Yes No Yes

NP40 Church Town Cemetery Church Town 4 Other site, 

structure or 

landscape

A cemetery recorded in the recorded in the HER 

(MCO61857) as dating from 1880 and mapped 

using the 2nd edition (1908) OS Map. The 

cemetery has since been extended. 

1880 Work in progress Yes yes Yes Carn Brea Yes

NP19 Raymond Road Playing Field

Park an Mengleth 

(Raymond Road)

3 Park or garden Playing Field included in the adopted NCP for 

Redruth. This is a modern playing field located on 

the site of a reservoir of Redruth U.D.C 

Waterworks dating from 1890 (HER No. 

MCO64759), depicted on the 1908 OS Map (but 

shown as still as agricultural fields on the 1876 

map). This is also the possible site of a 17th 

century windmill (HER No. MCO25199). The bank 

enclosing the west and southern side of the playing 

field may represent remains of the reservoir. 

Mentioned in the CISI report for Redruth.

1908 Ready Yes yes No No Yes

NP54 Redruth Rugby Club Plain-an-Gwarry 2 Other site, 

structure or 

landscape

Recreation Ground recorded in the HER 

(MCO61833) as... C19 recreation ground, originally 

Hocking's Meadow. Bought in 1883 by a limited 

company, it is now the home of Redruth Rugby 

Football Club. Mapped using 2nd edition OS 

mapping. It is still just fields on the c1876 OS map, 

but on the c1908 map the two fields have been 

amalgamated and are labelled 'Recreation Ground', 

with three buildings depicted, including a long thin 

one labelled 'Grand Stand'. The present Stands 

occupy the same site and may incorporate the 

original structure. The Ground has expanded west 

into adjacent fields, to become almost three times 

its original size. Redruth RFC was founded in 1875 

and by the 1900s was the most successful club in 

Cornwall, a position they were to hold for much of 

the 20th century. In the 1930s the team moved to 

the Recreation Ground near Plain an Gwary, which 

was then the third largest rugby ground in England.

1875-1908 Ready Yes Yes No No Yes
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NP41 St Euny’s Church Cemetery 4 Other site, 

structure or 

landscape

Extension to the graveyard of St Euny Parish 

Church. The church and most of the original 

graveyard lies outside the CLHL pilot area, but the 

the 1880 extension across the road (MCO61857) 

lies fully within it. The latter is depicted on the 1908 

OS Map as an L-shaped plot within what was 

previously an agricultural field (see 1840 Tithe Map 

and 1876 OS Map). It has since extended to 

occupy the whole of that field

1880 - 

1908

Ready Yes yes Yes Carn Brea Yes

280/N

P32

St Rumon Gardens Penryn Street 1 Park or garden Ruined remains of Druid's Hall, built in 1859, now 

St Rumon's Gardens. Recorded in the HER 

(MCO61814), this building was once Redruth's 

cultural centre with a library, large Assembly Room 

and theatre. In 1910 it became a cinema (later 

known as the Gem Cinema) and then the Zodiac 

Bingo Club which burnt down in 1984. 

Ready Yes Yes Town Centre

Yes
NP15 The Fairfield Coach Lane 5 Park or garden Recorded as a Fair in the HER (MCO61864), 

where it is described as follows. Parcel of land 

known as The Fairfield, site of the annual Redruth 

Whitsun Fair since the late C19. Still used as a site 

for travelling fairs and as a playground, although 

the site has been partially developed for residential 

housing on its northern side. On the c1876 & c1908 

OS maps it appears as a pair of sub-rectangular 

fields, cut off from other farmland by the railway to 

the south, and bound by Coach and Church Lanes 

on the west and East and by the backs of buildings 

along West End road to the north. Encroachment 

by modern housing from the north has changed the 

size and shape of the site into a narrower, curving 

plot, which has been formalised into a park, with 

paths and a modern version of a Cornish Plein-an-

Gwarri (outdoor theatre). 

Ready Yes Yes Yes No Yes

636 Trewirgie Hill Allotments Trewirgie Hill 4 Park or garden Allotment gardens, on the site of a former Nursery 

(depicted on the 1876 OS Map). The nursery was 

probably associated with Trewirgie House to the 

NW (HER No. MCO61852), an early C19 town 

house associated with the Jenkins family (Quaker 

mining adventurers) until the death of the mining 

historian Mr A K Hamilton Jenkin in 1980. The 

allotments, themselves are probably later 20th 

century in date.

1841-78 Ready Yes Yes No Yes
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480/N

P17

Victoria Park Albany Road 3 Park or garden Public Park located between Albany, Park & 

Adelaide Roads. The park is recorded in HER - 

MCO56262 - with the following description. A 

Victoria garden, designed by James Hicks, was 

developed in the late C19 and provides a formal 

civic recreation & municipal park facility for the 

town. It is named for the Queen at her Golden 

Jubilee in 1889. The garden has a bandstand, 

formal gardens, latterly a bowling green, 

approximately 1960s with pavilion, tennis courts 

with associated buildings, including a functions 

room, a play area, public convenience & a War 

Memorial (MCO56263) which is Listed. Four 

decorative urns from the roof of the now 

demolished United Free Methodist Chapel (built 

1865) have been reused to adorn the gateposts 

(MCO61797-9 & MCO61800) of the two original 

entrances into Victoria Park, from Albany and Park 

Roads. From the modern map evidence, there 

appears to be a smaller entrance from Adelaide 

Road, which is a more recent addition. The original 

layout of the park is visible on the 2nd edition OS 

map of c1908. The southern area, which included 

the ornate Victorian garden, is now mainly occupied 

by the later sport facilities & play area. Some of the 

original paths remain here, though, and in the 

northern part of the park, its figure-of-eight path 

layout, with a central circle (into which the 1920s 

War Memorial was inserted) survives, with some 

later additions. On the 1st Edition 1:2500 OS map 

c1880 the southern half of Victoria Park is occupied 

by "Pedn-an-drea Stamps" (consisting of buildings, 

settling tanks, tramway, shaft, flues and other 

associated features) and two shafts were capped 

along the parks southern edge in 1990s 

(MCO56264).

1897-8 Work in progress Yes Yes Yes No Yes
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655 West Park Playing Fields West End 5 Park or garden Playing fields north of Redruth's former Boys 

Grammar School (now Krowji business centre), 

which are the site of the first Redruth Cricket Club 

(founded 1830). On the 1976 OS Map, a field is 

named as 'Cricket Ground' and a small building on 

the south side is labelled 'Pavilion'. Only the field is 

shown on the 1906 OS Map. Redruth Cricket 

ground is now on Trewirgie Hill. The site of the 

original cricket ground was encroached on along its 

south side by the building of the Boys School in 

1907 and in more recent times by housing. It is now 

occupied by football pitches which extend further to 

the west and appear to be part of the playing fields 

1841-78 Work in progress Yes yes Yes No Yes

NP39 West Trewirge Road 

Allotments

West Trewirge Road 4 Other site, 

structure or 

landscape

Allotments, previously nurseries. Work in progress Yes yes Yes No Yes
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